

Terrell K. Arline
Attorney at Law

October 30, 2025

Justin G. Wolfe, General Counsel
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
(Via Electronic Mail)

Re: Request for extension of time to file a petition for formal proceedings

Dear Mr. Wolfe:

Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(4), F.A.C., and on behalf of the Sierra Club, the Rainbow River Conservation, Inc., and additional parties from Dunnellon, Florida, I request a thirty (30) day extension of time to prepare a petition for formal proceedings to challenge the Track Line, LLC, Air Permit No. 0830196-001-AC, regarding the Dunnellon Facility Shredding and Grinding of Wooden Railroad Ties Operation ("Air Permit").

My client first learned that the Department had issued a notice of intent for the Air Permit on October 17, 2025. I first learned about this matter on October 27, 2025, and was only retained yesterday. I require a thirty (30) day extension of time to evaluate the merits and prepare a petition for formal proceedings if appropriate. As good cause I would state that I simply cannot meet the current petition filing deadline of October 31, 2025, due to my existing workload, prior commitments, and the short deadline to file the petition.

As a courtesy I have copied counsel for the applicant.

Please contact my office should you require any additional information.

Sincerely,



Terrell K. Arline

Cc: Lea Crandal, Clerk, Agency, Clerk@dep.state.fl.us
Ralph DeMeo, ralph@guildaylaw.com